Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 9:14 AM

To: Steve Chen (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A; Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Draft Finalisation - SJS3879T *** LKK REF: CS/CTI21011746/Evy3

Dear Steve,
Noted and Thanks !
Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047
Tel : 6483 1244 Fax : 6483 6170

From: Steve Chen (LKK Auto) [mailto:SteveChen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 9:49 PM

To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
<Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Draft Finalisation - SJS3879T *** LKK REF: CS/CTI121011746/Evy3

Hi Mui Hong,

We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair of $3100 (L/S before GST) - with 4 days of repair, subject
to their approval.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Steve Chen| Automotive Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 81117723/6256-3561 | email: stevenfoong@Ilkkauto.com| fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 3:00 pm
To: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Draft Finalisation - SJS3879T *** LKK REF: CS/CTI21011746/Evy3

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Hi Steve,
FYNA please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Mui Hong @ Ah Lim Motor <muihong@ahlimmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 February, 2022 1:51 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-B <admin-b@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: Draft Finalisation - SIS3879T

Dear all,

Pls see attached the Draft Finalisation — SJS3879T surveyed by Steve. Pls assist to forward draft to Steve as | do not
have his email .

Thanks
Best Regards,

Kee Mui Hong

Ah Lim Motor @ AMK

10, Ang Mo Kio Industrial Park 2A
#01-09 AMK Autopoint S568047
Tel : 6483 1244 Fax: 6483 6170



